
 

 
 
 

DATE: March 5, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 22-2024-2025 – Resolution of the Tahoe 

Truckee Unified School District to Lay Off Permanent Classified 

Employees 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Mike Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources 

 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution No. 22-2024-2025 - Resolution of the Tahoe Truckee Unified School 

District to Lay Off Permanent Classified Employees. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Due to lack of work and/or lack of funds in the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District, the 

Board of Education (“Board”), under the authority of Education Code sections 45114, 45115, 

45117, 45298, and 45308, and the relevant collective bargaining agreement as applicable, 

hereby finds that it is necessary and in the best interest of the District to eliminate certain 

positions of the classified services 

 
RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY: Tichelle Criswell, Confidential Administrative Assistant, for Mike 

Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Attachment: Resolution No. 22-2024-2025 

 


